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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
Activities to increase Tourism in Fife 

 
 

General: 
 
The City Council of the City of Fife Washington is seeking Request for Proposals (RFP) 
from those agencies and groups actively engaged in the promotion and enhancement of 
tourism in the City of Fife during calendar year 2013. 
 
Project Description: 
 
Activities which will be considered eligible for assistance include, but are not limited to, 
those that increase tourism by advertising, publicizing and distribution of information 
for the purpose of attracting and welcoming tourists; develop strategies to expand 
tourism, operate tourism promotion agencies; construct tourism-related facilities, and 
fund and market events and festivals designed to attract tourists. 
 
The expected outcome of such activities is to increase economic activity in the City of 
Fife during the year 2013 through overnight lodging of tourists (“heads in beds”), 
providing meals, the sale of gifts, souvenirs and other items, and constructing of 
tourism-related facilities.  Recipients will convey to the City of Fife the groups/guests 
staying overnight that are a direct result of their efforts on a quarterly basis. 
 
Each application is to develop and outline one project, which meets these requirements 
and provides an economic benefit to the City of Fife. The specific amount of the 
applicant’s proposal is open, to be defined by the application. As a recommendation, the 
application may wish to define alternate levels of funding, indicating as their first 
priority the maximum amount desired and, as a second priority, the minimum 
acceptable amount. Some definition of the differences in the level of services to be 
provided under the two priorities should be included.  The establishment of alternate 
funding levels will allow the City Council some latitude in approving projects without 
the necessity of rejecting one or more projects due to a potential lack of funds. 
 
Specific questions are included in the attached response form to assist the applicant in 
delineating those matters which are of concern to the City Council and which will be 
part of the selecting criteria. 
 
Each project should be submitted as separate documents, thereby allowing for clear 
understanding of each project. 
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Schedule of RFP Events: 
 
Following is the proposed schedule for the RFP (Note: Specific dates may be adjusted to 
meet unexpected circumstances): 
 
Publicize RFP  July 16-August 15, 2012 
RFP package available for web download July 16-August 15, 2012 
RFP response to be submitted  August 15, 2012 
Committee review of proposals August 16, 2012 
Committee recommendations to Council for review September 11, 2012 
Council approval of proposals October 2012 
Contracts to be issued January 1-30, 2013 
First Quarter Report to City Staff April 30, 2013 
Mid Year Report to City Staff August 30, 2013 
Final Reports to City staff December 31, 2013 
Work to be completed by December 31, 2013 

 
 
Project Management: 
 
The City of Fife Finance Office will issue contracts for approved projects, pay bills and 
reimburse expenses, monitor contract compliance, review three reports provided by 
organization and inform the City Council of implementation progress of projects.  The 
Marketing & Economic Development office will act as coordinator of the RFP process, 
issuing the RFP, responding to applicant questions, notifying applicants as appropriate, 
and monitoring compliance. RFP’s must be submitted to the City Clerk, City of Fife, 5411 
23rd St. E. Fife, WA 98424 by 5:00 p.m. on August 15, 2012. Postmarks are NOT 
acceptable.  The City of Fife will request a summation of return on investments for 
allocated funds. 
RFPs received after that date will not be accepted or considered. 
 
Selection Process: 
 
Each application will be reviewed by the Lodging tax Advisory Committee (LTAC) for 
eligible activities, the effectiveness of its proposed projects in meeting the expected 
outcomes, need and funding requirements. Upon completion of its review of the written 
application, LTAC may request some, all or none of the applicants to make an oral 
presentation to them in order for them to more fully understand the proposed project. 
The attachment scoring form (page 8) will be used as a guide in assisting the LTAC in 
their evaluation of the individual proposals. However, regardless of the methods 
employed by the LTAC, their recommendation will not be subject to review or challenge 
by the applicant. Those recommendations may be adopted or amended by the City 
Council without further notice. 
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Other Information: 
 
Insurance: As part of its contract for performance, the City requires contractors to 
maintain liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 and name the City of Fife, its 
officers, employees and volunteers, as additional insured on its liability insurance 
policy. 
 
Contract:  The City will utilize a specific contract for lodging tax city-funded activities. 
 
Payment:  Payment is provided as a reimbursement of expenses, once a request has 
been submitted by the approved applicant. 
 
Equal Opportunity:  The City requires each contractor to provide equal opportunities 
for women and minorities as employees, applicants for employment, and as 
clients/customers. No unlawful discrimination is allowed. 
 
Legibility and additional materials:  The City of Fife will accept no more than 
two (2) additional pages of materials in addition to the RFP Proposal Response pages 
attached. Any additional materials will be disregarded.  All information provided should 
be legible and typed in 12 point type.  The application and additional information must 
include an electronic format (CD or e-mail). 
 
Proposal Submittal: 
 
Please deliver one (1) printed copy and one (1) electronic copy (CD or e-mail) of the 
proposal response (pages 4 through 7 of this RFP) and one (1) printed copy and one (1) 
electronic copy (CD or e-mail)  of any additional attachments (not to exceed two single 
pages) to: 
 
 City Clerk 
 City of Fife 
 5411 23rd St. East 
 Fife, WA 98424 
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RFP PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM (to be completed by the City of Fife) 
 

Project Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 

Applicant Name: __________________________________________________________ 
 

Project Description: ________________________________________________________ 
 

A: Is the application complete and addresses all pertinent issues? (If the answer is no, the 
application will not be considered).      Yes   No  
B: Is Fife the only funding source?  Yes   No  
C. Application Review: 
 Score each application based on its responses to the specific questions set forth in the application. 
Circle the appropriate score and total the score at the bottom. 
 

1. To what degree does the project serve to promote the Fife community? 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 

             Not at all                                   Very Much 
 

2. To what degree does this project attract, serve and facilitate overnight tourists? 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 

             Not at all                                   Very Much 
 

3. Proposed use of funds is cost effective? 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 

             Not at all                                   Very Much 
 

4. Does the proposal provide for adequate evaluation? 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 

             Not at all                                   Very Much 
 

5. To what degree does this proposal benefit tourism? 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 

             Not at all                                   Very Much 
 

6. Proposal is clear and specific? 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 

             Not at all                                   Very Much 
 

TO BE ANSERED FOR HOTELS ONLY 
 

7. To what degree does this project regenerate the Hotel/Motel tax fund? 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 

             Not at all                                   Very Much 
       TOTAL SCORE:_________________ 
Are there any questions or recommendations you have for this applicant? 
________________________________________________________________________ 


